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December 1, 1987

Scott E. Thomas, Chairman r
Federal Election Commission
PEPCO Building
999 E Street, N.W. -

Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Chairman Thomas:

An examination of Congressman Curt Weldon's campaign
finances has revealed that the Congressman freceived enormous
amounts of campaign contributions from individuals who also
provided funds for Carl Channel's efforts to provide arms to the
Contras through the National Endowment for the Preservation of
Liberty (NNEPLN) .

During the course of the 1984 and 1986 campaigns Mr.
Weldon received $18,500 in contributions from the Hooper family.
The Hoopers contributed $100,000 to NEPL's toy fund, which funded
arms for the Contras. I have enclosed documentation of these
contributions.

I hereby request the Commission investigate these
contributions to determine whether there has been any violation
of the federal election laws or whether they are part of a effort
to influence improperly the 1984 and 1986 congressional elections
in the 7th District of Pennsylvania.

S~i;eyely yours,

P.O0 BOX 1762 o MEDIA, PENNSYLVANIA 19063
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0OIRECT 01AL: (215) 981-5773

December 29,, 1987

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel
Federal Action Commission
Washington, DC 20463

Dear Mr. Noble:

Pursuant to your letter of December 10, 1987, concerning
certain deficiencies in a complaint I filed on December 3rd, 1987
against Congressman Curt Weldon, I hereby enclose an amended
complaint on the matter. I am assuming that you have the
documentation which I previously forwarded. If you do not, I
would be happy to send you another copy.

sinqerely yours,

DEL/inc

Enclosure
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U 4DAVID LANDAU 1

December 29, 1987

Scott E. Thomas
Chairman
Federal Action Commission
PECO Building, 999 REN Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20463

Dear Chairman Thomas:

An examination of Congressman Curt Weldon's campaign
finances has revealed that the Congressman had received enormous
amounts of campaign contributions from individuals who also

provided funds for Carl Channel's efforts to provide arms to the

Contras through the National Endowment for the Preservation of
Liberty ("NEPLN).

Between the course of the 1984-86 campaigns Mr. Weldon

- received $19,500 in contributions from the Hooper family. The
Hoopers contributed $100,000 to NEPL's toy fund, which funded
arms for the Contras.

It has been previously disclosed by the joint House-Senate
committees investigating the Iran contra affair that NEPL
attempted to influence congressional elections. I hereby request
the Commission to investigate these contributions to determine
whether there has been any violation of the federal election laws
by any of the parties involved, including but not limited to the
provisions of the law concerning independent expenditures and the

limits on contributions by individuals. It should be noted that
all of Hooper contributors are related to each other and some are
dependent children. I would also like the Commission to

C determine whether there was any general effort by NEPL to
influence improperly the 1984 and 1986 congressional elections in
the 7th District of Pennsylvania.

ejwyoursF

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA:
ss

COUNTY OF PHILADELPHIA:

On this, the 30 Lday of December, 1987, before me, a notary public,

the undersigned officer, personally appeared David E. Landau,. known to me to

be the person whose name is subscribed to the within instrument.

In witness whereof, I hereunto set my hand and official seal.

MAUREEN H. UCNULTY. NOARY PULIC

PHILADELPHIA. PHILADELPHIA COVNTY

Member. Penft, ..m 4ii"?,ciitlat ota NOTARY PUBLIC

P.O. BOX 1762 e MEDIA. PENNSYLVANIA 19063
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February 2, 1988

Lois Lerner
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, DC 20463

Dear Ms. Lerner:

Pursuant to your letter of January 13, 1988, concerning
certain deficiencies in a complaint I filed on December 3rd, 1987
against Congressman Curt Weldon, I hereby enclose an amended
complaint on the matter. I am assuming that you have the
documentation which I previously forwarded. If you do not, I
would be happy to send you another copy.

S 0qO lyours,

Dlavid EV Landau
DEL/inc

Enclosure

~qW

0



W DAVID LANDAU

February 2,. 1988

Scott E. Thomas
Chairman
Federal Action Commission
PECO Building, 999 fEN Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20463

Dear Chairman Thomas:

An examination of Congressman Curt Weldon's campaign
finances has revealed that the Congressman had received enormous
amounts of campaign contributions from individuals who also
provided funds for Carl Channel's efforts to provide arms to the
Contras through the National Endowment for the Preservation of

Lft Liberty (ffNEPLN).

- Between the course of the 1984-86 campaigns Mr. Weldon
received $19,500 in contributions from the Hooper family. The
Hoopers contributed $100,000 to NEPL's toy fund, which funded
arms for the Contras.

It has been previously disclosed by the joint House-Senate
committees investigating the Iran contra affair that NEPL

o attempted to influence congressional elections. I hereby request
the Commission to investigate these contributions to determine
whether there has been any violation of the federal election laws

o by any of the parties involved, including but not limited to the
provisions of the law concerning independent expenditures and the

CID limits on contributions by individuals. It should be noted that
co all of Hooper contributors are related to each other and some are

dependent children. I would also like the Commission to
determine whether there was any general effort by NEPL to
influence improperly the 1984 and 1986 congressional elections in
the 7th District of Pennsylvania.

S Inperrly yours,

David E. Landau

P.O. BOX 1762 e MEDIA, PENNSYLVANIA 19063



Verification

I swear that the informat ion in the foregoing letter

is true to the best of my knowledge, information and belief.

fit

L"' Sworn to and subscr bed
before me this I day

-of February, 1988.

N Notary Public

MAUREEN H. McN'JtTY. " ~A KIC

Memiber. * *. . .



FEDERAL ELECTION. COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20W3 fibruuy 16, 1988

Mr. David E. Landau
One Liberty Place
Suite 4900
1650 Market Street
Philadelphia, PA 19107"

RE: M1JF:

Dear Mr. Landau:

This letter acknowledges receipt of your compla *int, received
on February 8, 1988, alleging possible violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act"), by the Na-ional Endowment For- The Preservation Of Liberty, The Weldon FcrCongress Committee and Brian W. Clymer, as treaSLJ-C-, =,r H.cHooper, Eileen S. Hooper, Ralph W. Hooper, Elaine 3.Hooper.
Hilary W. Hooper, Cynthia L. Hooper, Thornton D. Hooper, Ii,;o Adrian S. Hooper, Thomas Hooper, and Naomi Hooper. The respon-
dents will be notified of this complaint within five days.

Yclu will be ncti~ied as soon as the Federal Electiono rnfrn-ss-r, taics +,ri2 tco on your complaint. Sol

-~~ zi-- u 1-se -
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I+ you have any questions, please contact 3'ancira Robinson,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) Z" 768e2oc'. Fo
your information, we have attached a brief description o4 the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M'. Noble

General Counsel

c : s G. Lerne -
Associate GnIConse.!

Enclosures

OD 1. Complaint
0 2. Procedures

~Designation of Counsel Statement
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rf you have any questions, Please contact Sandra Robin-son,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (2n02) 776-82,Ci'. For
vcur information, wve have attached a brief descriptionl c-f the
C ommission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincere ly,

Lawrence M1. Not Ie

General Counsel

t'y: Lots S3. Lerf
Assn-:iate Gene-a.!

En~cl1osures
1. Complaint

o 2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: Th Hanorabl e Curtis W. W1di
Hous Of ffre i1dg
Waddngtxor, DC 20515

0





If you have any~questions, please contact Sandra Robins~on,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 3S76-82100- For
your information, we have att 'ached a brief description Of the
Cowmiiissionrs procedures for handling comaplaints.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Nob~le

General Counsel

Lv: Lcis E-i. LerrE-
Associate Generikl ZoL-nse-

Encl1osures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3Designation o+ Counsel Statement
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1-F you 'have any questions, please :ontact Sandra Robiris~a,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) Z76-820(0. For
your information, we have attachied a brief description 0.+ the
Commission's procedures +or handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble

General Counsel

Lcis G. Le---e#9

EricI os,.;res
1. Complaint
2. PProcedures

'.Des~q9nation of Counsel Statement





if you have any qb~estions, please contact Sandra Robrsn,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) F7~(O or

your information, we have attached a brief description' 0 the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble

General Counsel

Ev cis G~. Let--;E~

EnclIosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures

'Designation of Counsel Statement

C,





I 1 you have any questions, please contact 33andra Rbirsor.,
the attorney assigned to this matter, a t (2502) 776- S2C'('. -
YOUtf infor-mationi, we have attached a br~ief aescr-6pt,&n c 4 tn-e
Commission's procedures +or handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble

General Couns 1

__ LetLer

Asociate 5ae-a -

Eicl1osur'es
1. Complaint

0 2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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Ifyou Ina'-e any questions, Please contact Sandra oc I -fSOM.
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (2C;,,. P7-Q' or
yza L- tnformat&'Tn, we have attached a brief des~ription o~f tune
Commrissioni's procedures for handling =omplaints.

Sincerely,

General Counsel

S Sn:-a t e CMe-

Enc osur-es
1Complaint
Z.Procedures

7. Designation o+ Counsel Statement
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If you have any cuest.,"ons, Please contact Sancra Fotinsorn.
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) ForCC'
your, in4ormation, we nave attached a brief descri-t-Dri f tije
Commission's procedures +or handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Lawirence M. Noble

General Counsel

44 S = IE TE

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2.Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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T4 you have an~y questions, please contact Sand-=~
the attorney assigned to this matter. at '202) 7632K'D
your In'formation., we have attach~ed a brief descriptior -n
COmmission's, procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

L awrence M. Notle

General Counsel

Encl1osures
I. complaint

.Procedures

TDesimgnation o4 Counsel Statemert

0
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If you have any questions, please :-ontact =-ardra. ' obin-son.
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (2,02) 376-e*2C'*xo-
your in 4 oo-mation, we have attached e brief desc-ipt.ori 04tn
Commission's procedures for handling complairts.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble

General Counsel

f~aocite -z'e

Enc losur-es
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

0

V
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>-f you have any questions, please -ont~ct Sandr~a obno.
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 72cO Fo
your in~formation~, we have attached a brief description cf tne
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M . Noble

General Counsel

Ass__,- iate Gn--:

Eniclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Desigriati~r o+ Counsel Statement
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Tf you have any questions, Please contact Sandra c:s-,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 776-B200. ~
your information, we have attached a brief descriptioln 04t--
Commission's'procedures for handlinq complaints.

S ince,-ely,

Lawrence M. Noble

General Counsel

I-=-s a te Ge-nE'- P

Enc a osu-"es
1. Complaint
2. Procedur-es.

0 3. Designation of Counsel Statement

C0
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IDIRECT DIAL (215) 986-2934

February 26, 1988

Feerlxress

Sandra Robinson, Esquire
Federal Election Commission
999 1 Street, N. V
Washington, D. C.O 20463

Re: MUR 2579

Dear Ms. Robinson:

As I mentioned to you on the telephone on Wednesday, February
24, we rppresent Adrian S. Hooper, Thomas Hooper, Naomi Hooper and
Cynthia L. Hooper, respondents in the above-cited Matter Under Review.
As I mentioned to you, we believe we will represent Bruce Hooper and
Ralph Hooper, and other members of the family, but have been unable to
confirm this fact because both gentlemen are out of the country.

Needless to say, with respect to the four Hoopers as to whom we
have confirmed representation, we want to respond to the baseless charges
of Mr. Landau. We have every reason to believe that the other Hoopers
will also want to respond.
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DRINKER BIDDLE: & REATH

Sandra Robinson, Esq.
Federal Election Commission
February 26, 1988
Page Two

As to the latter group, it seems that the clock has likely not
begun ticking since 11 C.F.R. 6111.6(a) gives respondents the
"opportunity to demonstrate that no action should be taken ...wvithin
fifteen (15) days from receipt of a copy of the complaint...." As of
this writing it voiiITappear that neither Mr. and Mrs. Bruce Hooper nor
Mr. and Mrs. Ralph Hooper have received the Landau complaint.
Recognizing, however, that the statutory purpose of 1437g of the Act
contemplates a prompt resolution of matters like this, I would propose a
common deadline which represents an extension of only fifteen days from

W the earliest "receipt" date of which we are aware, i.e., February 20.

- I therefore propose that, subject to our confirming
representation in the next week, all the Hoopers will respond to this
complaint on or before March 21, 1988. If you agree to this procedure,

o please confirm that assent in writing at your first convenience.

In any event, please feel free to call me at any time at my
direct telephone number, (215) 988-2934.

Sincerely,

Stewart Dalzelt-

SD: kc



Campaign Chairman
Joseph W. Dorsey
Treasurer
Brian W. Clymer

February 29, 1988

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR2579
The Weldon for Congress Couunttee
Brian W. Clymer, Treas'urer

Commuyissioners:

7D rin
co ni

rl rn

co nc-;

This letter is in response to the above referenced complaint filed by DavidLandau against the Weldon for Congress Comittee.

The complaint is based entirely on the coincidence that certain contributorsto the Committee also made contributions to the National Enidownent for thePreservation for Liberty (NEPL).

Mr. Landau presents absolutely no evidence of any violations of the FederalV Election Comission Act (FECA) or amedmets thereto. In fact, it appears fromparagraph three of the complaint as though the filer is requesting the CormissionC to go in and look for alledged "evidence" that should have been presented withthe complaint.

Specifically, no evidence is provided that:

(1) any individual made contributions in excess of FECA limits.
(2) any independent expenditures were made by NEPTJ in the 7th District ofPennsylvania at any time or

(3) NEPL made contributions to or assisted in any way the Weldon forCongress Comittee or the campaign of any candidate for Congress7th Congressional District of Pennsylvania at any time.

P.O. BOX 1986 MEDIA, PA -19063 - (215) 691-9127
Paid Wo by The Wldon for Congress Comm. Brian W Ctyryw, baa.

in the
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1S E~~ lection Commission
P~iusry29,r 1988

Page Two

In addition: the Connittee is unaware of the existence of any evideoce to
any of the foregoing item.

Ccms 9%0ent1 the Comittee resetul loaet th Meeral Election
Comission to disnmiss this complaint as soon as pos- le If I my provide you
with any additional information that would expedite the resolution of this

caslaitI can be reached:

c/o Clymer Nerves & Aim
50 South Providence Road
Media, PA 19063
(215) 565-1120

Very truly yours,

Brin W Clme
Treasurer

B%/jac

0
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DIRECT DIAL (215) 986-2934

March 1, 1988

Sandra Robinson, Esquire
Federal Election Commission
999 1 Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

Re: MUR 2579

Dear Ms. Robinson:

CO

.g n rn ,m

) Z
£~ .r'

7~5 Zr
E --

Here are the designations of counsel of Thomas and Naomi Hooper.I expect to have such documents for Bruce, Eileen, Thomas and Cynthia by
the end of the week.

As I mentioned on the telephone, I really must know as soon aspossible whether Thomas and Naomi have the extension I proposed, since
they received their papers the earliest.

Sincerely,

Stewart Dalzel-

=C')

M-l

z~r

Cm

CO

SD: kc
Enclosures

NUNN,
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maR 2579

NA or cOMEuS

TELEPHONE:

Stewart Daizell, Esquire

Drinker Biddle & Reath

1100 Philadelphia National Bank Building

Tgr-r r, C4hp-tf-mif _4tragm~kct-Ph lrelphia, PA 19107

Itiiqi 988-2934~

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

-0 communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

ot ~the Commission.I

Date (I

RESPONDENT' S MNZM:

ADDRESS:

HOME PHONE:

BUS INESS PHONE:

Signature

Thomas Hooper

1174 St. Andrews Road

Bryn Mawr, Pennsylvania 19010

(215) 527-4576
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KUK 2579

MM O Cowj ~U 3: Stewart Daizell,Esur

In -Edi: 1100 Philadeing hi a Na i val B.ank Buiding

Broad & Chestnut Streets-Broad and Chestnut Sts.

-Phiadelghia, PA 19107

TELEPHONIC: _(215' 988-2934

The above-named individual is hereby designated 
as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications 
and other

N communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

Da te' Signature

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Naomi Hooper

oADDRESS: 1174 St. Andrews Road

Bryn Mawr. PnnsylvanIa 19010

HOME PHONE: (21'5) _27-4576

BUSINESS PHONEC: ____________



VrNMAL 11.R V0t1%OMMISSONMAIL ROOM
R.W. Hooper

*8 Valley Forge Executive Mall SNtAR 1I4 AM 9: 18
630 E. Swedesford Road

Room 126
Wayne, PA 19087

March 1, 1988

-n,

znr"

Sandra Robinson, Esq.
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20463 ,r

Dear Ms. Robinson: RE: MUR 2579
Ralph W. Hooper /Hilary W. Hoop@s .C

Unfortunately, I did not receive the Federal Election Commission letters

to me and to Hilary W. Hooper until February 29; therefore, we are closely

-~ approaching t,he date by which you requested a reply. I have, by phone, as

you may know, requested a couple of days extension for my comments.

At the present moment I do not intend to be represented by counsel. Not

only have I a clear conscience but I remain proud of having supported an
outstanding congressman, Curt Weldon. Your records, I am sure, will show

that I have contributed to many other candidates in the United States Congress

o but, as I said, I am particularly pleased in this case and fully intend to do
so again in the forthcoming election.

Because Hilary W. Hooper is enrolled at the Fletcher School of Law and
0 Diplomacy, I shall appreciate the opportunity to reply to your letter addressed

Cr to her. Once when we were discussing politics in 1986, she asked if there were

anything she could do, so I replied that she could send Curt Weldon a check;

cc frankly, I didn't recall our conversation until these papers arrived and I'm
personally gratified that she did send the contribution.

Thank you very much for your advice that I may attempt to demonstrate that no

action should be taken against me or her:

0 Hilary should be disassociated from the monies given to aid the

Freedom Fighters of Nicaragua. She had nothing to do with that Foundation nor

the deliberations and decisions to aid the Freedom Fighters.

o Members of the Hooper family have known the Weldon family for

over 20 years and during that time have developed a great admiration for them,

so it is not just a party obligation but a personal privilege to support Curt

Weldon.

o Tc the best of my knowledge, I have not spoken to Congressman

-I-



* 0
Sandra Robinson, Esq.
Page 2
Karch 1, 1988

Wel~don from the time of his election until today, March 1t 1988, for the
first time; nor, emphatically, have I discussed nor written to him or his
staff about how he may vote in the United States Congress.

o We are registered Republicans and have for many years supported
every Republican Congressional candidate in our district.

o The inference that there is a connection between support for
the Freedom Fighters and campaign contributions by Mrs. Hooper, Hilary or
myself is not only outrageous but is calumnious to the extent that it is
contemptible to me.

A citizen who supports political candidates should be prepared to accept any
justifiable scrutiny by the Federal Election Commission and, of course, I do;
however, I would appreciate your prompt attention so that your review can be
dispatched quickly. Mr. Landau does not deserve my public response but I am
distraught that there has been some needless publicity pertaining to this matter;
therefore, I not only appreciate but respectfully request your scrutiny of
these complaints which I perceive to be a spurious form of campaigning.

Yours very truly,

/ aph W. Hooper

cc: Hilary W. Hooper
Curt Weldon, Member of Congress
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Djj3ZCT DIAL (215) 988-2934

March 4, 1988

Sandra Robinson, Esquire
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

CD
CD,

;a
>KJr

rc. -4n

CD

Re: MUR 2579

Dear Ms. Robinson:

I enclose designations of counsel forms for Adrian S. Hooper,

Thornton D. Hooper, II, and Cynthia H. Bell (nee Cynthia Hooper). I

expect to receive similar forms on Monday froiiF-Iruce and Eileen S.

Hooper. We have still not confirmed whether we will represent Ralph,
Elaine and Hilary Hooper.

This will also confirm our telephone conversation of this

morning, in which you advised that the Commission will provide a common

deadline of March 21 for our clients. As I mentioned to you on the

telephone, I would expect to get responses on behalf of at least the

seven Hoopers to you by the middle or end of next week, since we would
like to put this matter to rest as soon as possible.

70

-I

2,

CO

CO
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Ku. Sandra Robinson
March 4, 1986:
Pae Tvo

In any event, thank you
deadline of March 21.

for your courtesy in granting the common

Very truly yours,

Stewart Daizell

SD: kc
Enclosures

0 Federal Express0
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NM OF C(OUS3:

TELEPHONE:

Stewart Daizell, Esq.

Drinker Biddle & Reath

Philadelphia National Bank Building

Philadelphia, PA 19107

(215) 988-2934__

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

N communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

45p, the Commission,

'Bate/

RESPONDENT'IS NME:

ADDRESS:

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:

Signature

Adrian S. -Hooper

222 Waterloo Road

Devon, PA 19333

(215) 687-1901

ccr
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MMR 2579

NAM 03P COUSU.:

AD3ZS

TELEPHMONE:

Stmg=r Dalzpl -a

1100 Philadelphia National Bank Building

Broad and Chestnut Streets

Philadelphia, PA 19107

(91 'AI QpA-2QA

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

0 the Commission,

Date

RESPONDENTI'S NAME:

ADDRESS:

ROME PHONME:

BUSINESS PHONE:

Signature

Thornton D. Hooper r

27 Paper Mill road

Newtow~n Square, PA _19073

(215) 688-6118

(212) 697-1900 x745



SYATEEU01P D3SIGNARIOU OF COUSL

MMJ 2579

NAME F COUSEL: Stewart Daizell

ADWitES: 1100 Philadeiph

TZLEPUON :

iaNational Bank Building

Broad and Chestnut Streets

Philadelphia, PA 19107

(215) 988-2934
".-'

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

Date

RESPONDENT IS NAME:

ADDRESS:

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:

Signiftu

Cynthia H. Bell

1220 Rose Lane

Berwyn, PA 19312

(215) 647-8481

(215) 645-6366

0

C

C
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DIRECT DIAL (215) 908-2934

March 7, 1988

Sandra Robinson, Esquire
Federal Election Comission
999 E Street, N. V.
Washington, D. C. 20463

Re: MUR 2579

Dear Ms. Robinson:

WI CO~

Ica

Here are the statements of designation of counsel of Eileen S.
Hooper and Bruce H. Hooper in connection with the above-cited MUR.

I can now confirm that we will not represent Ralph, Elaine, or
Hilary Hooper. On behalf of the seven Hoopers we do represent, however,
I will submit affidavits on their behalf, together with a letter brief,
probably within the next two days.

SD: kc
Enclosures
Federal Express

Sincerely,

Stewart DalzellL - .
- ) C-

oCD

C-n
ci,



STATUor OW D5S1AY10u OF MMSEL

MM 2579

NA (W COINS3L:

TELEPHONE:

Stewart Daizell, Esquire

Drinker Biddle Reathi
1100 Philaelha National Bank Building

Broad and1 Chestnut Streets

Philadelphia, PA 19107

(215) 988-2934

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

3/7/88

Date

RESPONDENT' S NAME:

ADDRESS:

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:

Bruce H. Hooper

27 Pnper Mill1 Pt-ral

Newtown Square, PA 19073

(215) 688-6118

(215) 293-0216



,STATUIIU Of DUSIGMATION OF COUUSZL

KUR 2579

NmaE OV COMMS3: Stwr Dazl, Esquire
Drinker Biddle & Reathi

ADDRESS: 1100 Philadelahi a Na i nn I -Bank: Building

Broad and Chestnut Streets

Philadelphia, PA 19107

TELPHgoNE: (215) 988-2934

The above-nlamed individual is hereby designated as 
MY

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications 
and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

3/7/88
Date

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

ADDRESS:

ROME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:

Signature

Eileen S. Hooper

27 Paper Mill inad

Newtown Suare, PA 12073

(215) 688-6118

~q.

C



fWERAE tIAECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCON.D.C. 20463 March 7, 1988

Stewart Daizell
Drinker Biddle S Reath
Broad and Chestnut Streets
Philadelphia, PA 19107

RE: MUR 2579
Thomas Hooper, et al.

Dear Mr. Daizell:

This is in response to your letters dated February 26,
1988, and March 1, 1988, which we received on February 29, 1988,
and March 3, 1988, respectively, requesting an extension of 15

Wo days to respond to the complaint in the above referenced matter.
After considering the circumstances presented in your letter, I
have granted the requested extension. Accordingly, your

C> response is due by the close of business on March 22, 1988.

If you have any questions, please contact Sandra H.
Robinson the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-

o 8200.

Sincerely,

0 Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G. LererN
Associate General Counsel
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DIRECT DIAL 1215) 988-2934

Confidential

March 9, 1988

Lois G. Lerner, Esquire
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N. V.
Washington, D. C. 20463

RE: NUR 2579

Dear Ms. Lerner:

As Ms. Robinson knows from prior filings, we represent Bruce,
Eileen, Thornton, Thomas, Naomi, and Adrian Hooper, as well as Cynthia
Hooper Bell (hereinafter referred to as "the Hooper Family"), respondents
in the above-cited Matter Under Review.

As you are aware, the instant MUR was prompted by a complaint of
David E. Landau, Esquire, who is seeking the nomination of the Democratic
Party as its candidate for Congress in the Seventh Congressional District
here in Pennsylvania. Specifically, Mr. Landau submitted his initial
request for a Commission investigation on or about December 1, 1987.
Apparently pursuant to the Federal Election Commission General Counsel's
letter of December 10, 1987 "concerning certain deficiencies" in the
first submission, Mr. Landau submitted what he styled an "amended
complaint" on or about December 29, 1987. Apparently pursuant to your
letter of January 13, 1988, "concerning certain deficiencies" in the
second complaint, on or about February 2, 1988, Mr. Landau submitted yet

I"651n
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DRINKER BiDLE & RKxri

Lois G. Lerner, Esquire
March 9, 1988
Page Two

another "complaint" to Chairman Thomas. I will refigt to the February 2,
1988 submission as the "Third Landau Complaint."

Pursuant to 11 C.F.R. 1111.6(a), the Hooper Family respectfully
submit that the Commission should take no action on the basis of the
Third Landau Complaint, for the following reasons.

What The Complaint Alleges

o It is hard to decipher what, precisely, the Third Landau
Complaint alleges that the Hooper Family did that purportedly violated

O the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (hereinafter

CIIJ referred to as "the Act").

"If) We note that Mr. Landau makes reference to certain contributions
I the members of the Hooper Family, and other Hooper respondents, made to

0 the 1984 and 1986 campaigns of Congressman Weldon, as well as to grants
certain members of the Hooper Family caused two family Foundations to
make to the National Endowment for the Preservation of Liberty
(hereinafter referred to as "NEPL"). Apparently referring to both

0 classes of gifts, Mr. Landau requests the Commission

V .... to investigate these contributions to determine

0 whether there has been any violation of the federal
election laws by any of the parties involved, including
but not limited to the provisions of the law concerning
independent expenditures and the limits on contributions
by individuals. It should be noted that all of Hooper
contributors [sic) are related to each other and some are
dependent children.

We submit that the cited language from the Third Landau
Complaint is so vague that it cannot reasonably be regarded as stating
any claim against the Hooper Family under the Act, and, therefore, should
be dismissed out of hand for its failure to state such a claim. The
Hooper Family should not be required to guess at what purported
illegality exists in the vapor of a politically-motivated, vague
complaint like this.

The Hooper Family therefore respectfully move that the complaint
be dismissed for failure to state a claim against any member of the
Hooper Family under the Act.



DRItNKER BIDDLE & REATH

Lois G. Lerner, Esquire
March 9, 1988
Page Three

Assuming, however, that the Commission believes some allegations

in the Third Landau Complaint may lurk with sufficient particularity that

it may state some claim requiring a substantive response, it would seem

to us that the only such conceivable allegations would be that (1)

members of the Hooper Family, in their contributions to Curtis Weldon's

campaigns, somehow exceeded "the limits on contributions by individuals";

(2) the contributions to NEPL were "independent expenditures" that were

not properly reported under the Act and the regulations promulgated

thereunder; and (3) some of the contributions to the Weldon campaigns

were from "dependent children" who were disabled from making

contributions under the Act. It is, obviously, uncontested that all of

o the respondents with the surname "Hooper" and Cynthia H. Bell "are

related to each other", but this reality is plainly of no significance
CY whatever under any provision of the Act, and could require no further

response.

0. We will now address these three theoretical claims seriatim.

rk" (1) "Limits on Contributions by Individuals"

o The Hooper Family have each submitted affidavits attached to

this letter. These affidavits detail each and every contribution to any

of the four campaigns of Curtis Weldon in 1984 and 1986.

CIA Paragraphs 2 of the affidavits of Bruce, Eileen, Thomas, Naomi,

Cr and Adrian Hooper, together with 1113 of the affidavits of Thornton D.

Hooper, II and Cynthia H. Bell, leave not one iota of doubt that no

er member of the Hooper Family gave in excess of $1,000 to any one of the

four Weldon campaigns that took place in 1984 and 1986. Although Naomi

Hooper gave her contributions in 1984 through a joint account with her

husband, this fact is irrelevant since, as noted in 11 C.F.R.

6110.1(1)(1), "the limitations on contributions of this section shall

apply separately to contributions made by each spouse even if only one

spouse has income."

Any allegations that any member of the Hooper Family exceeded

the contribution limits should, therefore, be rejected.

(2) "Independent Expenditures"

As noted above, it seems to be the theory of the Third Landau

Complaint that the actions of certain members of the Hooper Family with

regard to NEPL are somehow to be linked to those individuals' support of
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Lois G. Lerner, Esquire
March 9, 1988
Page Four

Congressman Weldon. That being so, this theory would apparently aver
that these Hoopers made "independent expenditures" that were not reported
consistent with the Act and Part 109 of the Commission's regulations.

A glance at Part 109 reveals the absurdity 6f this claim. 11
COFOR. 1109.1(a) defines "Independent expenditure" as:

0..an expenditure by a person for a communication
expressly advocating the election or defeat of a clearly
identified candidate which is not made with the
cooperation or with the prior consent of, or in

O consultation with, or at the request or suggestion of, a
candidate or any agent or authorized committee of such

(V candidate.

As an examination of the attached affidavits will show, certain

o members of the Hooper Family indeed supported gifts by the Elizabeth S.
Hooper Foundation and the Killeshandra Foundation to NEPL. Specifically,
Adrian, Bruce, and Thomas Hooper are among the directors of the Elizabeth
S. Hooper Foundation (hereinafter referred to as "the Hooper

o Foundation"), and in 1986 they each voted in favor of $130,000 to be
granted to NEPL. In addition, Bruce Hooper is also among the directors,
along with Naomi Hooper, of the Killeshandra Foundation, which in 1986

CD awarded $15,000 to NEPL.

Cr On the face of the aff idavits of these four Hoopers, however, it
is absolutely clear that each person's "only purpose" in supporting

M either the Hooper or Killeshandra FoundaUMiis' gi fts "to NEPL was to
provide aid to the freedom fighters in Nicaragua in their cause against
the Communist regime in that country" [emphasis added). Furthermore,
each of these Hoopers state flatfootedly that he or she "...had no
intention whatever that the gift~sJ would in any way relate to the
election of Congressman Weldon (or any other candidate) or to the defeat
of any opponent of Congressman Weldon (or any other candidate)."

The Hoopers' support of their respective Foundations' gifts to
NEPL was therefore exclusively motivated by patriotism and humanitarian
concerns, and were utterly unrelated to "the election or defeat of a
clearly identified candidate...." This being the case, the reporting and
other requirements of Part 109 were never triggered, and, therefore, that
Part has no applicability at all to anything any Hooper did with regard
to NEPL.
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Lois G. Lerner, Esquire
March 9, 1988
Page Five

(3) "Dependent Children"

Of the seven persons among the Hooper family responding herein,
only Thornton D. Hooper, II and Cynthia Hooper Bell could ever be
conceivably considered a "dependent child" at the time of any
contribution to Congressman Veldon.

Their two affidavits, however, make it clear that they were not

"minor children" within the meaning of 11 C.F.R. $110.1(i)(2), which
00* defines such individuals as "children under 18 years of age." As noted

in 12 of Cynthia Hooper Bell's affidavit, she was born on July 26, 1961
o and was, therefore, 23 by the time of the General Election in 1984.

Paragraph two of Thornton D. Hooper 11's affidavit reveals his birthday
as June 13, 1963, and he was, therefore, 21 by the time of the 1984
General Election.

o Further, 13 of Cynthia H. Bell's affidavit demonstrates that, in
1984, she "was employed full-time as a teacher of physical education at
Bryn Mawr College." The same paragraph of her affidavit, and 13 of
Thornton D. looper II's affidavit, reveal that each individual "was the

0 sole beneficiary of a trust that had been created many years before for"
each person's benefit. The resources of either employment, trust income
or both enabled each person to make the contributions he or she made to

0 Mr. Weldon's 1984 campaigns. Such sources are, of course, specifically
cited as enabling "minor children" to make contributions, as mentioned
at 11 C.F.R. 6110.1(1)(2)(11). As demonstrated above, neither was a
minor child in 1984.

In the case of both Cynthia and Thornton, the contributions they

made in 1984 were the product of their own view "that Mr. Weldon would be

a far superior Member of Congress than his opponent, the Rev. Mr. Edgar."
Paragraphs four of these two affidavits thus leave no doubt whatever that
contributions were "made knowingly and voluntarily" by these two adults.

In view of the foregoing, the Hooper Family believe that they
have shown beyond doubt that no action should be taken by the Commission
on the basis of the Third Landau Complaint. Indeed, the affidavits
attached hereto make clear that no conceivable adverse conclusion can be
made against any member of the Hooper Family under the Act in connection
with their support of Congressman Weldon and with their individual
support of the freedom fighters in Nicaragua.



Lois G..Letner, 5squire
Narch 9, 1988
Page Six

We therefore look forward to receiving your written advice that
the commission has concluded that no further investigation of any member
of the looper Family Is warranted.

Respect fully submitted,

Stewart Daizel

SD: kc
Attachments

cc: Sandra Robinson, Esquire
The Hooper Family

Federal Express
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COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA:

* COUNTY OF DELAWARE

AFFIDAVIT OF BRUCE H. HOOPER

Bruce H. Hooper, being duly sworn according to law,

O deposes and says:

1. 1 am a citizen of the Commonwealth of

Pennsylvania and reside in Newtown Square. I am a registered

0 voter in the Seventh Congressional District in Pennsylvania,

and have been for many years prior to 1984.

0 2. In March of 1984, 1 gave $1,000 in support of

0 Curtis Weldon's Primary Election campaign. In September of

1984, I gave $1,000 in support of Mr. Weldon's General

Election campaign. In May of 1986, I gave $1,000 to Mr.

* Weldonts Primary and $1,000 to his General Election campaigns.

3. The contributions mentioned in 12 are the only

gifts I made to Congressman Weldon's campaigns of 1984 and

* 1986. 1 made the contributions of my own free will and as a

result of the exercise of my own judgment. In 1984, 1986 and

in many other years, I have consistently supported candidates

* of the Republican Party.



4. 1 am one of five directors of the Elizabeth

Hooper Foundation (hereinafter referred to as the "Hooper

Foundation"). In 1986, 1 believed a contribution of $130,000

to the National Endowment for the Preservation of Liberty

(hereinafter referred to as "NEPL") would be appropriate. The

other members of the Board agreed that the Hooper Foundation

should make this gift, and so the contribution was duly

0 authorized and remitted to NEPL in 1986.

CY 5. I am also one of three directors of the

Killeshandra Foundation. In 1986, I believed a contribution

of $15,000 to NEPL would be appropriate. A majority of the

r4% Board agreeing that the Killeshandra Foundation should make

0 this gift, it was duly authorized and remitted in March of

* 1986.

6. In voting to authorize the Hooper and

Killeshandra Foundations to support NEPL, I had no intention

* whatever that the gifts would in any way relate to the

election of Congressman Weldon (or any other candidate) or to

the defeat of any opponent of Congressman Weldon (or any other

* candidate). my only purpose in supporting the Hooper and

Killeshandra Foundations' gifts to NEPL was to provide aid to

-2-



the freedom fighters in Nicaragua in their cause against the

Communist regime in that country.

Bruce H. Hooper 6

Sworn to and subscribed

before 'me this Z/71-

o 4ay$,Pf M, rch, 1988.

ayPublk-

O KTHRY* AN.N LEOILR, INOTARY PUBLIC
MARPLE TOWHIP, DELAWARE COUNTY

fUy CO3NISSION EXP~IRES JUNE 19. 1969
member, pefinsylvaflis Association Of NotAries

-3-



COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA:

* COUNTY OF DELAWARE

AFFIDAVIT OF EILEEN S. HOOPER

Eileen S. Hooper, being duly sworn according to law,

deposes and says:9

1.I am a citizen of the Commonwealth of

CID Pennsylvania and reside in Newtownl Square. I am a registered

C, voter in the Seventh Congressional District in Pennsylvania,

CVa and have been for many years prior to 1984.

2. In March, 1984, I gave $1,000 in support of

0 Curtis Weldon's Primary Election campaign, and in September of

11N. 1980 I gave $1,000 in support of Mr. Weldon's General Election

campaign. In May of 1986, I gave $1,000 to Mr. Weldon's

Primary and $1,000 to his General Election campaigns.

Cr3. The contributions referred to in 112 are the only

gifts I made to Congressman Weldon's campaigns of 1984 and

* 1986. I made the contributions of my own free will and as a

result of the exercise of my own judgment. In 1984, 1986 and

in many other years, I have consistently supported candidates

* of the Republican Party.

4. I am one of three directors of the Killeshandra

Foundation. In 1986, I believed a contribution of $15,000 to

the National Endowment for the Preservation of Liberty



(hereinafter referred to as "NEPL") would be appropriate. A

majority of the Board agreed that the Killeshandra Foundation

should make this gift, and so the contribution was duly

authorized to NEPL.

5. In voting to authorize the Killeshandra

Foundation to support NEPL, I had no intention whatever that

this gift would in any way relate to the election of

Congressman Weldon (or any other candidate) or to the defeat

of any opponent of Congressman Weldon (or any other

candidate). My only purpose in supporting the Killeshandra

Foundation's gift to NEPL was to provide aid to the freedom

fighters in Nicaragua in their cause against the Communist

regime in that country.

Zileen S. Hooper 7

Sworn to and sub qcribed
before me this -j T '-
day pf March, 1988.

KAT'-!RVN &i4?4 !CH1LER, NOTARY~ 11108LC
MARPLE TO*;";l P. DELA*ARE COUNTY
VMV COMM1S,;UW EXPIRES JUNE 19, 1989

Mppnbef. PefnSyIV3fla Association Of Notaries

-2-



COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA:

COUNTY OF PHILADELPHIA

AFFIDAVIT OF CYNTHIA H. BELL

Cynthia H. Bell, being duly sworn according to law,

deposes and says:

1. 1 am a citizen of the Commonwealth of

Pennsylvania, and am the daughter of Bruce and Eileen Hooper.

2. 1 was born .on July 26, 1961, and upon reaching my

eighteenth birthday in 1979, 1 registered to vote in the

Seventh Congressional District of Pennsylvania, where I remain

registered.

3. On September 21, 1984, 1 gave $1,000 in support

of the General Election campaign of Curtis Weldon. In March

of 1984, I gave a like amount to Mr. Weldonfs Primary Election

campaign. Throughout 1984, I was employed full-time as a

teacher of physical education at Bryn Mawr College.

*0

0

0~'

0

or'
cr2



Additionally, in that year (and up to the present), I was (and

am) the sole beneficiary of a trust that had been created many

years before for my benefit. The income from the trust, and

my employment income, enabled me to support Mr. Weldon in

1984.

4. 1 did not make any contributions to Congressman

Weldon's campaign in 1986. My financial support in 1984 was

given of my own free will and as a result of the exercise of

my own judgment. My support of Mr. Weldon's campaign in 1984

was the product of my independently-obtained conclusion that

Mr. Weldon would be a far superior Member of Congress than his

PIN opponent, the Rev. Mr. Edgar.

C t fia H. Bl

Sworn to and subscribed
before me this {}
day of March, 1988

Notary Public

LINDA M. CECOT
NoWaY Public, Co.



* COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA:

55.

COUNTY OF PHILADELPHIA

AFFIDAVIT OF THORNTON D. HOOPER, II

- Thornton D. Hooper, II, being duly sworn according to

law, deposes and says:

1. I am a citizen of the Commonwealth of

Pennsylvania, and am the son of Bruce and Eileen Hooper.

2. I was born on June 13, 1963, and upon reaching my

eighteenth birthday in 1981, I registered to vote in the

0 Seventh Congressional District of Pennsylvania, where I remain

registered.

3. On March 26, 1984, 1 gave $1,000 in support of

*the Primary Election campaign of Curtis Weldon, and on

September 17, 1984, 1 gave a like amount in support of Mr.

Weldonts General Election campaign. At the time of each

* contribution, I was the sole beneficiary of a trust that had

been created many years before for my benefit, and the income

from the trust enabled me to make my contributions to Mr.

a Weldon's campaigns.



4.' These9 were the only gifts I made to Congressman

* weldonts campaigns of 1984 and 1986. 1 made the contributions

of my own free will and as a result of the exercise of my own

Judgment. My contributions to Mr. Weldonts campaign in 1964

* were the product of my independent decision that Mr. Weldon

would be a far superior Member of Congress than his opponent,

the Rev. Mr. Edgar.

Thornton D. Hooper, II

Sworn to and subscribed
04 before me this 4+J

day of MarchOB

NoayoPbi

o LINDA M. CECOT
Notofy Pubid. Pliila., Phila. Co.

* ~MY Commission Ex~pires Nov.6,98

C



COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA:

: 58.

* COUNTY OF PHILADELPHIA

AFFIDAVIT OF THOMAS HOOPER

Thomas Hooper, being duly sworn according to law,

deposes and says:

1. 1 am a citizen of the Commonwealth of

Pennsylvania and reside in Bryn Mawr. I am a registered voter

0 in Pennsylvania, and have been for many years 
prior to 1984.

2. On or about March 21, 1984, 1 signed a check on

the joint account maintained with my wife, Naomi, for $2,000

in favor of the Weldon for Congress Committee. The check

cr~ represented a $1,000 contribution from me and $1,000 from my

* wife.

3. The contribution referred to in 112 is the only

gift I made to Congressman Weldon's campaigns of 1984 and

* 1986. 1 made the contribution of my own free will and as a

result of the exercise of my own judgment. In 1984 and in

many other years, I have consistently supported candidates of

0 the Republican Party.
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4. I am one of five directors of the Elizabeth

* Hooper Foundation (hereinafter referred to as the "Hooper

foundation"). In 1986, I believed a contribution of $130,000

to the National Endowment for the Preservation of Liberty

* (hereinafter referred to as "NEPL") would be appropriate.

The other members of the Board present agreed that the Hooper

Foundation should make this gift, and so the contribution was

* duly authorized to NEPLO

5. In voting to authorize the Hooper Foundation to

support NEPL, I had no intention whatever that this gift would

in any way relate to the election of Congressman Weldon (or

any other candidate) or to the defeat of any opponent of

Congressman Weldon (or any other candidate). My only purpose

in supporting the Hooper Foundation's gift to NEPL was to

provide aid to the freedom fighters in Nicaragua in their

cause against the Communist regime in that country.

0

0

Sworn to and subscribed before
me this 2nd day of March, 1988.

Nof-ary Public

LINDA M- CECOT

Notary PUC1,,P 3

my commission Expires NV ,iS



* COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA:

ss.

COUNTY OF PHILADELPHIA

AFFIDAVIT OF NAOMI HOOPER

Naomi Hooper, being duly sworn according to law,

now deposes and says:

C~4 1. I am a citizen of the Commonwealth of

Pennsylvania and reside in Bryn Mawr. I am a registered voter

in Pennsylvania, and have been for many years prior to 1984.

2. On or about March 21, 1984, my husband, Thomas,

and I agreed that we should each give $1,000 to Mr. Curtis

* Weldon's campaign against then-Congressman Robert W. Edgar.

In furtherance of that decision, my husband signed a check

from our joint account for $2,000 in favor of Mr. Weldon's

* campaign, representing a $1,000 gift for me and $1,000 for my

husband. There is no limitation on my use of the funds in our

joint account and, therefore, I have equal access to that

* account with my husband.

3. Our contributions to Mr. Weldon in 1984 were not

the only contributions we made in support of Republican

* candidates. Indeed, Thomas and I have provided financial



support to many Republic-to, candidiato over, th e years. My

*contribution to Mr. Weldonts cam~paj in 19684 was, the product

of my independent decision that Kr *GRwudbe a for

superior Member of Congress than his opponent,, the Rev. Mr.

* Edgar, who I always opposed.

Naomi Hooper

Sworn to and subscribed before
me this 2nd day of March, 1988.

Notary Public

CM,
LINDA M. CECOT

Notary Public. Phila., Phila. CO-

* ) 0my commissionl Expires Nov. 6. 1989



* COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA :

: s.

COUNTY OF PHILADELPHIA

AFFIDAVIT OF ADRIAN S. HOOPER

Adrian S. Hooper, being duly sworn according to law,

deposes and says:

1. I am a citizen of the Commonwealth of

Pennsylvania and reside in Devon. I am a registered voter in

Pennsylvania, and have been for many years prior to 1984.

CNI2. On or about April 24, 1984, 1 signed a check on

my personal account for $1,000 in favor of "The Weldon for

Congress Committee."

3. The contribution referred to in 12 is the only

gift I made to Congressman Weldon's campaigns of 1984 and

o 1986. I made the contribution of my own free will and as a

result of the exercise of my own judgment. In 1984 and in

many other years, I have regularly supported candidates of the

* Republican Party.

4. I am one of five directors of the Elizabeth

Hooper Foundation (hereinafter referred to as the "Hooper

* Foundation"). In 1986, I believed a contribution of $130,000

to the National Endowment for the Preservation of Liberty

(hereinafter referred to as "NEPL") would be appropriate. The

* other members of the Board agreed that the Hooper Foundation



should make this gift, and so the contribution was duly

* authorized and remitted to NEPL in 1986.

5. In voting to authorize the Hooper Foundation to

support NEPL, I had no intention whatever that this gift would

* in any way relate to the election of Congressman Weldon (or

any other candidate) or to the defeat of any opponent of

Congressman Weldon (or any other candidate). My only purpose

in supporting the Hooper Foundation's gift to NEPL was to

provide aid to the freedom fighters in Nicaragua in their

cause against the Communist regime in that country.

Sworn to and subscribed
before me this '14kC
day of March, 1988.

Notary Public

0LINDA .CECOT

Cc~

-2-



S00* A ft~ n

00691 a. UGDWU
""emo? 1. U*YY, I

Do" Ia. 

LSA 0. CA 4065

DAVID L. WALLAL

SloAN . uawINS
JANU5it. R~UN~

@4959 0 Lift"
WISSYLM6 A ONNELAA

9AYNEIN L ANSAU'
NT0101 MO . I41E4416

SAV .NIA"Of eunSL
Lawn N. VAN ftow L-

MINION-

01e~. vUiew

Boomf III*

N1D." "Vew" II

.11111 ALY ASNE??im

Aloo . poIem

UAAAm , "Wesuitt

A AOIYYEO: eN SNCY OF COLUMBIA
t ADUI"V IN NEPW VOAN
I NO? ADMIe??ES IN PEINNSYLVANIA

0

DIRECT DIAL (215) 966-2934

March 11, 1988

Lois G. Lerner, Esquire
Federal Election Comission
999 E Street, N. V.
Vashington, D. C. 20463

Re: MUR 2579

Dear Ms. Lerner:

I write to correct
to you of March 9.

an inadvertent error of one word in my letter

Specifically, the last sentence of the second full paragraph on
page four should refer to "Eileen S. Hooper", and not "Naomi Hooper".
Thus, the sentence should read:

In addition, Bruce Hooper is also among the
directors, along with Eileen S. Hooper, of the
Killeshandra Foundation, which in 1986 awarded
$15,000 to NEPL.

As you will see at paragraph four of Eileen Hooper's affidavit, the error CD
in the March 9 letter was purely inadvertent. c

<n

C5?
o7

-ri <
5NOW-

2: m



Loin G. Lerner, 8squire
March 11, 198
#age Tvo

Thank you for correcting this
causes no Inconvenience.

technical error, which I hope

Respectfully submi tted,

Stevart Daizell

SD: kc
Enclosure

cc: Sandra Robinson, Esquire
Mrs. Eileen S. Hooper

Co Mr. Bruce H. Hooper

__ Federal Express
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Washington, D.C. 20463 h..

MS3T GE4 A 111 COURSE 'IS REPORT

ZIUR 2579 -ftI"R
DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED BV
OGC: February 8, 1988
DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO
RESPONDENTS: February 16,
1988
STAFF MEMBER: Sandra H. Robinson

COMPLAINANT:

RESPONDENTS:

David E. Landau

National Endowment for the Preservation of Liberty

The Weldon for Congress Committee and Brian W.
Clymer, as treasurer

Bruce H. Hooper

Eileen S. Hooper

Ralph W. Hooper

Elaine S. Hooper

Hilary W. Hooper

Cynthia Hooper Bell

Thornton D. Hooper, II

Adrian S. Hooper

Thomas Hooper

Naomi Hooper

RELEVANT
STATUTES:

INTERNAL
REPORTS CHECKED:

2 U. S. C. S 441a(a) (1) (A)
2 U.S.C. S 441a(f)
2 U.S.C. S 441b
2 U.S.C. S 441f

11 C.F.R. S 100.8(a) (3)
11 C.F.R. S 109.1
11 C.F.R. S 110.1(i)

Disclosure Reports

C4
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FEDERAL AGENCIES

CHECRED: None

I0 INGEZATIOW or N&TTR

On February 8, 1988, the Office of the General Counsel

received a complaint from David E. Landau. The complaint alleged

that Congressman Curt Weldon, through his principal campaign

committee, The Weldon for Congress Committee ("the Weldon

Committee"), received contributions from members of the Hooper

family, some of whom were dependent children. The allegations

suggested that certain contributions may have been made by minors

CV in violation of 11 C.F.R. S 110.1(i); that certain contributions

CM may have been made in the name of others in violation of 2 U.S.C.

S441f; and that as a result of the preceding alleged violations,

0 certain persons may have exceeded the contribution limitation in

violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (1) (A).

0 The complaint also alleged that members of the Hooper family

contributed to the National Endowment for the Preservation of

Liberty ("NEPL") and asked for an investigation into whether some

Orb of NEPL's activities, including alleged independent expenditures,

were directed towards influencing the outcome of the 1984 and

1986 Congressional elections in the 7th district of Pennsylvania,

which is currently represented by Congressman Weldon. In raising

the connection between the Hooper family and NEPL, the complaint

also suggested that the Hoopers donated funds to NEPL knowing

that such funds would be used to influence the federal election

in Pennsylvania in violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (1) (A), and

that NEPL and the Weldon Committee violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a).
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Seven of the Hoopers designated the same counsel# who

requested an extension of time to respond to the complaint.-' An

extension was granted and a response was received from that group

of respondents on March 10, 1988; corrective information was

received on March 14, 1988. Attachment 1. Ralph W. Hooper

submitted a response on his, and Hilary W. Hooper's, behalf on

March 14, 1988. Attachment 11. Elaine Hooper did not respond to

the complaint. The Weldon Committee submitted a response on

March 8, 1988. Attachment III. NEPL also did not respond to the

complaint.

1II. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

CV A. The Law

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the

O Act") provides in relevant parts the following:

Section 441a(a) (1) (A) prohibits a person from making any

o contributions to any Federal candidate or his authorized

political committees with respect to any election which, in the
C

aggregate, exceed $1,000.

Section 441a(f) prohibits a candidate or political committee

from knowingly accepting any contribution or making any

expenditure in violation of the provisions of Section 441a.

Officers and employees of political committees are prohibited

from knowingly accepting a contribution made for the benefit or

use of a candidate, or knowingly making any expenditure on behalf

1/ Designation of counsel forms were submitted on behalf of
Bruce H. Hooper, Eileen S. Hooper, Cynthia L. Hooper (Bell),
Thornton D. Hooper, II, Adrian S. Hooper, Thomas Hooper, and
Naomi Hooper.
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of a candidate, in violation of any limitation imposed on,

contributions and expenditures under Section 441a,

The Commission's regulations, at 11 C.F.R. S 10048(a) (3)

define an expenditure to include independent expenditures. The

regulations further define an independent expenditure to mean an

expenditure by a person for a communication which expressly

advocates the election or defeat of a clearly identified

candidate, and such expenditures can not be made with the

cooperation of the candidate or his authorized committee.

11 C.F.R. S 109.1(a). The regulations specifically exclude a

corporation from the term "person" for the purposes of this

CM definition. 11 C.F.R. 5 109.1 (b) (1) .

In addition, Section 441b(a) makes it unlawful for any

o corporation to make a contribution in connection with any

P., election to any political office, specifically, it is unlawful to

0 make a contribution or expenditure in connection with any

election at which a Representative in Congress is to be elected.

Section 441f of the Act prohibits a person from making a

contribution in the name of another, or from knowingly permitting

his name to be used in such a manner. Persons, including

political committees, are also prohibited from knowingly

accepting such contributions.

The Commission's regulations at 11 COFOR. S 110.1(i) provide

that the limitations on contributions (pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

S 441a(a) (1) (A) and 11 C.F.R. S 110.1) shall apply separately to

contributions made by each spouse even if only one spouse has
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Income.' This section also provides that minor children (children

under 18 years of age) may make contributions to any candidate or

political committee which in the aggregate do not exceed the

limitations on contributions. Certain criteria must be met in

this circumstance:

Mi the decision to contribute must be made knowingly

and voluntarily by the minor child;

(ii) the funds, goods, or services contributed must be

owned or controlled exclusively by the minor child; and

(iii) the contributions cannot be made from the proceeds

N of a gift provided for the purpose of making a contribution, or

04 which is in any way controlled by another individual.

B. ANALYSIS

o1. Allegations pertaining to contributions made by minor
children or in the name of another and excessive
contributions

0 As stated, the complainant's reference to contributions made

by "dependent children" suggested that such contributions may

have been made in violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441f and 11 C.F.R.

M S 110.1(i), also resulting in a violation of 2 U.s.c.

S 441a(a) (1) (A). The complaint did not identify the dependent

children by name or by age. A review of the Weldon Committee's

disclosure reports on file with the Commission showed that each

of the Hooper respondents contributed to at least one of the 1984

and 1986 primary and general election campaigns of Congressman

Curt Weldon. Each contribution was for $1,000, except one from

Hilary Hooper for the 1984 general election campaign in the
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amount of $500.' Although several of the Hoopers shared the same

addresses, it was impossible to discern the exact familial

relationships between the individuals, The response submitted by

counsel included affidavits signed by the individuals he

represented, which clarified some of the relationships. Counsel

conceded in his cover letter that all of the Hoopers and Cynthia

Hooper Bell are related.-Y Attachment 1(3). Counsel also stated

that, of his clients, only Thornton Do* Hooper, IIo and Cynthia

Hooper Bell could possibly be considered dependent children at

the time the contributions at issue were made, however, neither

was a minor child. Attachment 1(5).

CV A review of the affidavits revealed the following:

1) Bruce and Eileen Hooper are husband and wife, and the

o parents of Cynthia Hooper Bell and Thornton D. Hooper, II. Each

of these individuals contributed to at least two of the 1984 and

0 1986 primary and general election campaigns of Congressman

0 Weldon. Each person contributed the maximum of $1,000 each time

4D and neither exceeded the limitation imposed by Section

or.- 441a (a) (1) (A) of the Act.i Attachment 1I(7) -(15) .

Bruce Hooper and Eileen Hooper individually contributed

$1,000 to the Weldon Committee for each of the 1984 and 1986

2/ In a telephone conversation on February 24, 1988, counsel
informed staff that Bruce Hooper, Adrian Hooper, Ralph Hooper and
Thomas Hooper are brothers.

3/ Counsel confirmed via telephone, that the date of Eileen S.
Hooper's contribution for the 1984 general election was September
1984, and not September 1980, as stated in the affidavit.
Counsel stated that this was a typographical error.
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primary and general election campaigns.' Since the regulations

permit separate application of the contribution limitation to

each spouse even in single income situations, Eileen Hooper's

contributions would be permissible regardless of whether she has

her own income.

At the time Cynthia Hooper Bell made her $1,000

contributions to the Committee for the 1984 primary and general

elections, she was approximately 23 years old (her birthdate is

July 26, 1961 and the contributions were made in September and

March 1984). in her affidavit, Ms. Bell stated that she was

CV employed as a physical education teacher at Bryn Mawr College

CY throughout 1984. She also stated that she was, and continues to

be, the sole beneficiary of a trust "created many years before"

o for her benefit. Attachment 1(12)-(13). Clearly, MS. Bell was

not a minor at the time she made her contribution to the Weldon

0 Committee, and she apparently had sufficient income to make such

contributions.

In the affidavit signed by Thornton Hooper, II, he stated

CC that he was born on June 13, 1963, and further that in 1984 he

contributed $1,000 to the Weldon Committee for the primary

election and $1,000 for the general election. Mr. Hooper stated

that the source of the income enabling him to make such

contributions was a trust of which he is the sole beneficiary.

Attachment 1(14)-(15). Mr. Hooper was approximately 21 years old

at the time he made the contributions, and apparently had

sufficient income to make such contributions.
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Therefore, the regulations governing contributions made by

minor children are not applicable to Cynthia Hooper Bell and

Thornton D. Hooper, III as both vere adults at the time their

contributions were made. They both used their own personal

assets to make such contributions.

Based on the foregoing, this Office recommends that the

Commission find no reason to believe Bruce H. Hooper, Eileen S.

Hooper, Cynthia Hooper Bell, or Thornton D. Hooper, II, violated

2 U.S.C. 55 441a (a) (l) (A) and 441.

2) Thomas and Naomi Hooper are husband and wife. In March

1984, Thomas Hooper signed a check drawn on a joint account held

NY with his wife, made payable to the Weldon Committee. The check

was for the amount of $2,000, and represented a $1,000

o contribution on behalf of Thomas Hooper and Naomi Hooper.

Attachment 1(16), (18)-(19). Naomi Hooper further explained in

0 her affidavit that there are no restrictions on the joint account

and that she has equal access to the funds therein. Attachment
0
Ck*1 1(18). These contributions were the only ones made by these

cr individuals to the Weldon Committee during the 1984 election

cycle; they did not make any contributions in 1986. These

contributions appear to have been made as permitted by 11 C.FoR.

S 110.1(i). Therefore, this Office recommends that the

Commission find no reason to believe Thomas Hooper or Naomi

Hooper violated 2 U.S.C. SS 441a(a) (1) (A) and 441f.

3) Adrian Hooper stated in his affidavit that he has been

a registered voter "for many years prior to 1984," thereby
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alleviating any consideration of him as a minor during the time

that he made a contribution to the Weldon Committe*e. He made

only one contribution of $1,000 to the Weldon Committeo,

designated for the 1984 general electon. Adrian Hooper stated

further that the check for the contribution was drawn on his

personal account.' Attachment 1(20).' Therefore, this Office

recommends that the Commission find no reason to believe Adrian

Hooper violated 2 U.S.C. SS 441a(a) (1) (A) and 441f.

Ralph W. Hooper did not provide substantial information in

his response to determine his relationship with Hilary W. Hooper.

He stated, however, that because she is in school, he would

respond on her behalf.

On behalf of Hilary Hooper, Ralph Hooper stated that in

O response to her question about whether there was anything "she

could do," during a discussion of politics in 1986, he suggested

0 that she "send Curt Weldon a check." He further indicated that

he was not aware that a contribution had been made until he

received the complaint in this matter. Attachment II(l).

cc Although the conversation relayed by Mr. Hooper appears to

involve the 1986 elections, and he has apparently assumed that

the contribution at issue resulted from that conversation, the

Weldon Committee did not disclose any contribution from Hilary

Hooper during the 1986 election cycle. A review of the Weldon

Committee's disclosure reports showed that Hilary W. Hooper

contributed $500 only to the 1984 general election campaign. At

the time of such contribution she was listed as a "homemaker."
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There is no evidence that Hilary Hooper was a minor at the time

of making the contribution or that the funds used were other than

her own. Therefore, this office recommends that the Commission

find no reason to believe Hilary W. Hooper violated 2 U.s.c.

SS 441a (a) (1) (A) and 441f .

As to his own contributions to the Weldon Committee, Ralph

Hooper stated that he has always supported Congressman Weldon and

will continue to do so. There was no information to suggest that

Ralph Hooper is a minor or without funds under his control from

which to make political contributions. As previously noted, he

is one of the Hooper brothers. A review of the Weldon

CS't Committee's disclosure reports showed that Ralph Hooper

P*I7 contributed $1,000 to the 1984 general election campaign and

o $1,000 to the 1986 general election campaign. Therefore, this

Office recommends that the Commission find no reason to believe
0

Ralph W. Hooper violated 2 U.S.C. SS 441a(a) (1) (A) and 441f.

0 As previously stated, Elaine S. Hooper did not respond to

00 the complaint. The Weldon Committee's disclosure reports showed

that she contributed $1,000 to the 1984 general election

campaignY There is no information provided in the complaint or

4/ The 1984 Pre-General Report disclosed this contribution and
indicated that Elaine Hooper had contributed a yearly aggregate
of $2,000 to the Weldon Committee. However, from a review of
that report and the ones preceding, it appears that the Weldon
Committee did not disclose any other contributions from Elaine
Hooper. In any case, she could have legally contributed $1,000
for the primary election, as well as the $1,000 reported for the
general election.



the responses from other respondents to suggest that Elaine

Hooper was a minor at the time she made her contribution, that

she was without her own funds from which to make such a

contribution, or that any of the other Hooper respondents

provided her with the funds to make her contribution. Therefore,

this office recommends that the Commission find no reason to

believe that Elaine S. Hooper violated 2 U.S.C. SS 441a(a) (1) (A)

and 441f,

The response from the Weldon Committee does not specifically

address the allegations as they pertain to the making or

accepting of contributions made in the name of another. However,

CV there is no information provided in the complaint or the

f4O) responses to substantiate the allegation that the Weldon

o Committee knowingly accepted a contribution made in the name of

N another, or that it accepted excessive contributions from the

0 Hooper respondents. Therefore, this office recommends that the

Commission find no reason to believe The Weldon for Congress

W- Committee and Brian W. Clymer, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

cc SS 441a(f) and 441f.

2. Allegations pertaining to corporate contributions

The scenario described in the complaint suggests that

individual Hoopers donated money to the National Endowment for

the Preservation of Liberty, and that NEPL may have conducted

activities, some in the form of independent expenditures, to

influence the outcome of the 1984 and 1986 election in the 7th

Congressional District in Pennsylvania. The complainant,



- 12 -

however, does not identify any specific activities by NEPL that

allegedly were in connection with these elections. The complaint

seems to speculate that some connection between NEPL's activities

and the Weldon campaigns exists because the Hoopers provided

substantial funds to both NEPL and the Weldon Committee.

NEPL was incorporated in the District of Columbia in May

1984, by Carl Russell Channell. NEPL has not responded to the

complaint. The affidavits submitted by counsel for some of the

Hoopers showed that there were two foundations, the Elizabeth S.

Hooper Foundation ("Hooper Foundation") and the Killeshandra

Foundation ("Killeshandra"), associated with certain individual

CV Hoopers, which made $130,000 and $15,000 contributions,

respectively, to NEPL.

0 Bruce Hooper, Thomas Hooper, and Adrian Hooper each stated

that he is one of five directors at the Hooper Foundation. They

stated that the decision to contribute $130,000 to NEPL was based

on providing aid to "the freedom fighters in Nicaragua," and that

CrI its purpose was not intended to influence the election of

orCongressman Weldon, or any other candidateY~ Attachment 1(8)-

(9), (17), (20)-(21).

Bruce Hooper and Eileen Hooper each declared to be one of

three directors at Killeshandra. They stated that the decision

5/ Based on the information provided in the complaint, it
appears that the Hooper Foundation may have given an additional
$3,000 to the Anti-Terrorism American Committee ("ATAC") in
October 1986, a federal political committee associated with Carl
Russell Channell.
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to contribute $15,000 to NEPL was based on providing aid to 'the

freedom fighters in Nicaragua,* and that its purpose was not to

influence the election of Congressman Weldon or any other

candidate. Attachment 1(8)-(11), (22). Thus, the Hoopers have

denied any connection between contributions to NEPL and

contributions to the Weldon Committee.

Furthermore, the complaint does not identify any activities

by NEPL in connection with the 7th Congressional District of

Pennsylvania elections in 1984 and 1986. According to the joint

Report of the Congressional Committees Investigating the Iran-

M Contra Affair, H.R. Rep. No. 433, 100th Cong., 1st Session, Ch. 4

C4 (1987), NEPL's activities (apart from financial assistance to the

F4) Contras) consisted of television advertising, speaking tours,

4=1 polling, letter-writing and other lobbying efforts. There has

been no evidence presented to the Commission to show that NEPL

0 conducted any polling or letter-writing activity in the 7th

Congressional District of Pennsylvania in 1984 or 1986. The only

television advertisement broadcast in Philadelphia was sponsored

and paid for by the American Conservative Trust State Election

Fund, an incorporated, nonfederal political committee registered

with the State of Virginia. The advertisement was broadcast

during April 18-23, 1985. It urged viewers to support President

Reagan's policy in Nicaragua and to tell their Congressman they

wanted "freedom to stay alive in Nicaragua." NEPL's speaking

tours were aimed at cities in the South and Southeast.
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The complaint may also be construed as alleging that the

Weldon Committee coordinated activities with NEIL, with the

purpose of influencing the 1984 and 1986 federal elections in

violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a). However, there has been no

evidence presented to the Commission to show that any of NEIL's

activities were done in cooperation with, or at the request, or

suggestion of, Congressman Weldon or the Weldon Committee.

Based on the foregoing, this office recommends that the

Commission find no reason to believe NEPL violated 2 U.S.C.

S441b(a) with respect to the 7th Congressional District of

Pennsylvania elections in 1984 and 1986. This Office also

C4 recommends that the Commission find no reason to believe the

Weldon Committee violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a).

o Ills RECO1MMATIONS

1. Find no reason to believe Bruce H. Hooper, Eileen S. Hooper,
o Cynthia Hooper Bell, Thornton D. Hooper, II, Thomas Hooper,

Naomi Hooper, Adrian S. Hooper, Ralph W. Hooper, Hilary W.
Hooper, and Elaine S. Hooper violated 2 U.S.C.
SS 441a(a) (1) (A) and 441f.

CV2. Find no reason to believe The Weldon for Congress Committee
and Brian W. Clymer, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

or SS 441a(f), 441f, and 441b(a).

3. Find no reason to believe the National Endowment for the
Preservation of Liberty violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) with
respect to the Seventh Congressional District of
Pennsylvania elections in 1984 and 1986.



4. Approve the atItached le-ttrs.

5. Close the file.

Lawrence Z4 Noble
General Counsel

By:
LO- G emtf r

Associate Ge oral Counsel

Attachments
1. Response from Hoopers through Counsel
2. Response from Ralph W. Hooper
3. Response from The Weldon for Congress Committee and Brian W.

Clymer, as treasurer
4. Letters(6)

Staff Person: Sandra H. Robinson

ate



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

National Endowment for the
Preservation of Liberty

The Weldon for Congress
Committee and Brian W.
Clymer, as treasurer

Bruce H. Hooper
Eileen S. Hooper
Ralph W. Hooper
Elaine S. Hooper
Hilary W. Hooper
Cynthia Hooper Bell
Thornton D. Hooper, II
Adrian S. Hooper
Thomas Hooper
Naomi Hooper

MUR 2579

CERTIF ICAT ION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission executive session of April 12,

1988, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a

vote of 6-0 to take the following actions in MUR 2579:

1. Find no reason to believe Bruce H. Hooper,
Eileen S. Hooper, Cynthia Hooper Bell,
Thornton D. Hooper, II, Thomas Hooper,
Naomi Hooper, Adrian S. Hooper, Ralph W.
Hooper, Hilary W. Hooper, and Elaine S.
Hooper violated 2 U.S.C. SS 441a(a) (1) (A)
and 441f.

(continued)
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Certification for MUR 2579
April 12, 1988

2. Find no reason to believe The Weldon for
Congress Committee and Brian W. Clymner, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. SS 441a(f),
441f, and 44lb(a) .

3. Find no reason to believe the National
Endowment for the Preservation of Liberty
violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) with respect to
the Seventh Congressional District of
Pennsylvania elections in 1984 and 1986.

4. Approve the letters attached to the General

cv, Counsel's report dated March 30, 1988.

5. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josef iak, McDonald,

McGarry, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Date U Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission



FEDERAL ELECTION COMM,%ISSION
WASMi%c r*')\ ( Y 4f

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

LAWRENCE M. NOBLE
GENERAL COUNSEL

MARJORIE W. EMMONS/JOSHUA MCFADIBZpM

APRIL 6, 1988

OBJECTION MUR 2579 - FIRST G.C. REPORT
SIGNED MARCH 30, 1988

The above-captioned document was circulated to the

Commission on Friday, April 1, 1988 at 12:00 P.M.

Objections-have been received from the Commissioners

as indicated by the name(s) checked:

Commissioner Aikens

Commissi.oner Elliott

Commissioner Josefiak

Commissioner McDonald

Commissioner McGarry

Commissioner 16'1 cr.a s x

This matter will. be placed on heExecutive Session

agenda for April 12, 1988.

Please notify us who will represent your ]Division

before the Commission on this matter.

cmJ



FRww~AL ELECTION COMMISSION
WSHINGTON. DC 204k1

April 20, 1988

Brian W. Clymer, Treasurer
The ,Weldon for Congress Committee
P.00 Box 1988
Media, PA 19063

RE: I4UR 2579
The Weldon for Congress
Committee and Brian W.
Clymer, as treasurer

Dear Hr. Clymer:

o On February 16, 1988, the Federal Election Commission
notified The Weldon for Congress Committee and Brian W. Clymer,
as treasurer, of a complaint alleging violations of certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

04 amended.

On April 12,, 1988,, the Commission found, on the basis of the
o information in the complaint, and information provided by you,

and other respondents, that there is no reason to believe the
Committee and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. SS 441a(f),

0 ~441f . and 441b (a).

This matter will become a part of the public record within
30 days. If you wish to submit any materials to appear on the

C3 public record, please do so within ten days. Please send such
materials to the Office of the General Counsel.

Cr Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Li Lr ne r
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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Ralph W. Hooper
Hilary W. Hooper
#8 Valley Forge Executive Mall
650 E. Swedesford Road
Room 126
Wayne, PA 19087

RE: ?4UR 2579
Ralph W. Hooper
Hilary W. Hooper

Dear Mr. Hooper and Ms. Hooper:

On February 16, 1988, the Federal Election Commission
notified you of a complaint alleging violations of certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

CV amended.

On April 12 1988, the Commission found, on the basis of the

o information in the complaint, and information provided by Ralph
W. Hooper, that there is no reason to believe Ralph W. Hooper and

N Hilary W. Hooper violated 2 U.S.C. 5S 441a(a) (1) (A) and 441f.

o This matter will become a part of the public record within

30 days. If you wish to submit any materials to appear on the
public record, please do so within ten days. Please send such
materials to the Office of the General Counsel.

Sinerly

Lawrence M. Noble

General Counsel

BY: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION10 WASHINGTON D C 20461 April 20, 1988

Elaine S. Hooper
Rich Neck Farm
Barleville, Maryland 21919

RE: NUR 2579
Elaine S. Hooper

Dear Ms. Hooper:

On February 16, 1988, the Federal Election Commission
notified you of a complaint alleging violations of certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended.

On April 12, 1988, the Commission found, on the basis of the
information in the complaint, and information provided by other

(m respondents, that there is no reason to believe Elaine S. Hooper
violated 2 U.S.C. SS 441a (a) (1) (A) and 441fe

This matter will become a. part of the public record within
30 days. If you wish to submit any materials to appear on the
public record, please do so within ten days. Please send such

0 materials to the Office of the General Counsel.

V Sincerely,

0 Lawrence N. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Los Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC. 20403 April 20, 1988

Stewart Daizell, Esquire
Drinker Biddle & Reath
1100 Philadelphia National Bank
Building

Broad and Chestnut Streets
Philadelphia, PA 19107

RE: I4UR 2579
Bruce H, Hooper, Eileen
S. Hfooper, Cynthia Hooper
Bell, Thornton D. Hooper,
II, Adrian S. Hooper,
Thomas Hooper, and Naomi
Hooper

Dear Mr. Dalzell:

CM On February 16, 1988, the Federal Election Commission
notified Bruce H. Hooper# Eileen S. Hooper, Cynthia Hooper Bell,
Thornton D. Hooper# II, Adrian S. Hooper, Thomas Hooper, and

o Naomi Hooper, your clients, of a complaint alleging violations of
certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended.

o On April 12 , 1988, the Commission found,, on the basis of the
information in the complaint, and information provided by your
clients, that there is no reason to believe Bruce H. Hooper,

0 Eileen S. Hooper, Cynthia Hooper Bell, Thornton D. Hooper, II,
Adrian S. Hooper, Thomas Hooper, and Naomi Hooper violated
2 U.S.C. 55 441a(a) (1) (A) and 441f.

Cr This matter will become a part of the public record within
30 days. if you wish to submit any materials to appear on the
public record, please do so within ten days. Please send such
materials to the Office of the General Counsel.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble

General Counsel

BY: L oisGLerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCION. DC. 2043 April 20, 1988

National Endowment for the
Preservation of Liberty

c/0 Mr. Carl R, Channell
2032 Belmont Road, N.W., #210
Washington* D.C. 20009

RE: I4UR 2579
National Endowment for
the Preservation of
Liberty

* Dear Mr. Channell:

On February 16, 1988, the Federal Election Commission
notified you of a complaint alleging violations of certain

* sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
CV amended.

On April Uv 1988,, the Commission found, on the basis of the
o information in the complaint, and information provided by other

respondents, that there is no reason to believe the National
Endowment for the Preservation of Liberty violated 2 U.S.C.

S441b(a) with respect to the Seventh Congressional District of
Pennsylvania elections in 1984 and 1986.

This matter will become a part of the public record within
CD 30 days. If you wish to submit any materials to appear on the

public record, please do so within ten days. Please send such
materials to the office of the General Counsel.

Cr Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noblei General Counsel

BY: Lois G. Lerner
Assoc rate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C 20463 Arl2,18

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
David E. Landau
One Liberty Place
Suite 4900
1650 Market Street
Philadelphia, PA 19103

RE: MUR 2579

Dear Mr. Landau:

On April 12, 1988, the Federal Election Commission reviewed
11) the allegations of your complaint dated February 2, 1988; and

found that on the basis of the information provided in your
complaint and information provided by respondents that there is
no reason to believe that the National Endowment for the
Preservation of Liberty violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) with respect
to the Seventh Congressional District of Pennsylvania elections
in 1984 and 1986; or that The Weldon for Congress Committee and

o Brian W. Clymner, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. SS 441a(f),
441f , and 441b(a) . The Commission also found no reason to

N believe that Bruce H. Hooper, Eileen S. Hooper, Ralph W. Hooper,
Elaine S. Hooper, Hilary W. Hooper, Cynthia Hooper Bell, Thornton

0 D. Hooper, II, Adrian S. Hooper, Thomas Hooper, and Naomi Hooper
V violated 2 U.S.C. SS 441a(a) (1) (A) and 441f. Accordingly, on

April 12, 1988, the Commission closed the file in this matter.
o The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
co Act"), allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the

Commission's dismissal of this action. See
2 U.S. C. S 4 37g (a) (8) .

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
S 437g (a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble

General Counsel

BY: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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April 29, 1988

Mr. Lawrence M4. Noble
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

Dear Sir:

I am in receipt of your finding in MUR 2579, compiled
by Staff Member Sandra H. Robinson, dated March 30,
1988.

As one of the individuals named in the complaint,
I thank you for the recommendations. I am now
going to proceed, along with some of the others in-
volved, to discover what action I should take against
David E. Landau,. the individual who filed the complaint
and caused us not only emotional distress, but legal
fees involved in responding to the complaint.

Sincerely,

Adrian S. Hooper

CC: Mr. David E. Landau
Morgan R. Jones, Esq.
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April 29, 1988

Mr. Lawrence M. Noble.
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

Dear Sir:

I am in receipt of your finding in MUR 2579, compiled
by Staff Member Sandra H. Robinson, dated March 30,
1988.

As one of the individuals named in the complaint,
I thank you for the recommendations. I am now
going to proceed, along with some of the others in-
volved, to discover what action I should take against
David E. Landau, the individual who filed the complaint
and caused us not only emotional distress, but legal
fees involved in responding to the complaint.

Sincerely,

Adrian S. Hooper

CC: Mr. David E. Landau
Morgan R. Jones, Esq.
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